To: "FOIA" <FOIA@getipass.com> Date : 2/15/2012 8:02 AM
From : "Kolarik, Karen" <KKolarik@WBMI.com>

Per Kathleen Miller in your claims department, | am requesting from you some additional information in regards to a loss that occurred on
1/7/2012. Our driver was traveling on the lllinois Tollway and struck a box that was in the middle of the road. According to your claims
department, they are deying based on notification to the IL Tollway was only minutes before the accident occurred. | am requesting a copy of
the documentation showing the time of the notification of the debris in the roadway.

If there is anyting else you need from me, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Karen

Karen Kolarik, CSRP, AINS

Subrogation Representative Il

West Bend Mutual Insurance Company
1900 S. 18th Avenue

West Bend, WI 53095

262-365-2086 or 1-800-236-5010 x 2086
262-338-5188 fax

kkolarik @wbmi.com



